New Jersey Purchase Bureau

Contract Price: \$32,497 (Price Line:1) Contractor: Warnock Motor Sales, Inc.

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban

CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

Photo may not represent exact vehicle or selected equipment.

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

Price
Selected Model & Options
Standard Equipment
Weight Rating
Color Availability
Warranty Information
Window Sticker
Price Breakdown
Technical Specifications

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

VEHICLE DETAILS

PRICING SUMMARY - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

Base Price

Total Options:

Vehicle Subtotal

Advert/Adjustments

Destination Charge

GRAND TOTAL

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

VEHICLE DETAILS

SELECTED MODEL - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

<u>Code</u>	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt
CK25906	2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial	* 3,489.00	* 2,843.00

Commissional

SELECTED VEHICLE COLORS - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

Code	Description

Interior: No color has been selected.

- Exterior 1: No color has been selected.

Exterior 2: No color has been selected.

SELECTED OPTIONS - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

Code	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	
D	CUSTOM CLOTH SEAT TRIM (STD)	0.00	0.00	
1ST	PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP Includes Standard Equipment *CREDIT*	0.00	0.00	
AE7	SEATS, FRONT CUSTOM CLOTH 40/20/40 SPLIT-BENCH, 3-passenger, driver and passenger manual reclining, outboard head restraints, center fold-down storage armrest, 6-way power adjustable driver seat and rear storage pockets (STD) (Substitutable to (AE7) Seats, front 92V vinyl 40/20/40 splitbench or Upgradeable to (A95) Seats, front Custom Cloth reclining buckets)	0.00	0.00	
AJ7	AIR BAGS, SIDE-IMPACT, DRIVER AND RIGHT FRONT PASSENGER (Always use safety belts and proper child restraints, even with air bags. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat. See the Owner's Manual for more safety information)	2.00	2.00	
	(Not available with vinyl front seats)			

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

VEHICLE DETAILS

SELECTED OPTIONS - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

			D 14/
<u>Code</u>	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt
AT5	SEATS, MIDDLE CUSTOM CLOTH 60/40 SPLIT-FOLDING BENCH, 3-passenger with center armrest and rear passenger easy entry (STD) (Substitutable to (AT5) Seats, middle vinyl 60/40 split-folding bench when (AE7) Seats, front vinyl 40/20/40 split-bench, (9S1) Seats, front vinyl 40/20/40 split-bench with 20 section removed or (5T5) Seats, 2nd	0.00	0.00
E52	row vinyl with front cloth is ordered) BODY, LIFTGATE WITH LIFTGLASS, REAR DOOR SYSTEM, includes rear-window wiper/washer (STD)	0.00	0.00
FE9	EMISSIONS, FEDÉRAL REQUIREMENTS	0.00	0.00
GT4	REAR AXLE, 3.73 RATIO (STD) (Requires 3/4 ton Models. Upgradeable to (GT5) Rear axle, 4.10 ratio.)	0.00	0.00
K47	AIR CLEANER, HIGH-CAPACITY (Included with (Z82) Trailering equipment, heavy-duty)	0.00	0.00
L18	ENGINE, VORTEC 8100 V8 SFI (320 HP [238.7 kW] @ 4200 rpm, 440 lbft. [596.2 N-m] @ 3200 rpm) (Requires (Z55) Suspension Package, AutorideRequires 3/4 ton Models. Not available with (NW7) Traction assist system, electronic.)	307.00	77.00
MN8	TRANSMISSION, 4-SPEED AUTOMATIC, HEAVY-DUTY, electronically controlled with overdrive, tow/haul mode and (KNP) Cooling, external transmission oil cooler (Requires 3/4 ton Models and (L18) Engine, Vortec 8100 V8 SFI)	-1.00	0.00
	NO LOCKING REAR DIFFERENTIAL (STD)	0.00	0.00
	NO THIRD ROW SEAT (STD)	0.00	0.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

November 18, 2004 6:38:19 PM

Page 5

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

VEHICLE DETAILS

SELECTED OPTIONS - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

Code	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt
NZZ	SKID PLATE PACKAGE, OFF-ROAD, with aluminum front underbody shield starting behind front bumper and running to 1st crossmember protecting front underbody, oil pan, differential case and steel transfer case frame-mounted shields (Requires 4WD Models)	9.00	1.00
QB5	WHEELS, 4-16" X 6.5" (40.6 CM X 16.5 CM) STEEL DISC (STD) (Upgradeable to (PF9) Wheels, 4-16" x 7" (40.6 cm x 17.8 cm) 6-lug cast aluminum on 1/2 ton Models. Upgradeable to (P25) Wheels, 4-17" x 7.5" (43.2 cm x 19.1 cm) 5-spoke aluminum with SEO (9G3) Suspension Package, Off-Road on 1/2 4WD ton modelsUpgradeable to (PY0) Wheels, 4 -16" x 6.5" (40.6 cm x 16.5 cm) 8-lug polished forged aluminum on 3/4 ton Models.)	30.00	30.00
QIW	TIRES, LT245/75R16E, ON-/OFF-ROAD, BLACKWALL (Requires 4WD 3/4 ton Models)	0.00	0.00
UM7	SOUND SYSTEM, ETR AM/FM STEREO includes seek-and-scan, digital clock (STD) (Requires (AE7) Seats, front 40/20/40 splitbench or (9N5) Console, delete or (9S1) Seats, front vinyl 40/20/40 split-bench with 20 section removedUpgradeable to (UB1) Sound system, ETR AM/FM stereo with CD and cassette player.)	0.00	0.00
Z55	SUSPENSION PACKAGE, AUTORIDE, bistate variable shock dampening and rear airassisted load-leveling on 1/2 ton models (Requires 3/4 ton Models and (L18) Engine, Vortec 8100 V8 SFI)	2.00	4.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

November 18, 2004 6:38:19 PM

Page 6

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

VEHICLE DETAILS

SELECTED OPTIONS - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

Code Z82 TRAILERING EQUIPMENT, HEAVY-DUTY, includes trailering hitch platform, 7-lead wiring connector, auxiliary transmission oil cooler, trailer brake pre-wire harness and 7-way to 4-way adapter (Includes (K47) Air cleaner, high-capacity)		<u>Front Wt</u> 0.00	<u>Rear Wt</u> 0.00	
ZY1	PAINT, SOLID (STD)	0.00	0.00	
OPTIONS TOT	AL	349	114	
Total Weight		* 3,489.00	* 2,843.00	
As spec'd curl	o weight	* 6,3	32.00	

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

VEHICLE DETAILS

STANDARD EQUIPMENT - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

EXTERIOR

- Luggage rack, roof-mounted, Black, side rails only (Center rails available in (PDC) Cargo Package)
- Bumper, front, chrome (Refer to Color Compatibility chart for Matte Black vs. color-keyed top pad)
- Bumper, rear, chrome step, includes pad
- Air dam, Gray
- Moldings, bodyside (Bodyside moldings are Matte Black. Substitutable to (9R4) Moldings, bodyside, delete.)
- Wheel flares, front and rear (refer to Color Compatibility chart for Matte Black vs. color-keyed wheel flares) (Requires 3/4 ton Models. Not available on 1/2 ton Models)
- Grille, chrome surround
- Headlamps, dual halogen composite, includes flash-to-pass feature and automatic lamp control
- Daytime running lamps, includes automatic exterior lamp control
- Mirrors, outside rearview, foldaway, power adjustable, heated (May be substituted with (DPF) Mirrors, outside rearview, power, heated, camper- style)
- Glass, Solar-Ray deep tinted (all windows except light tinted glass on windshield, driver and front passenger) (Substitutable to (ANJ) Glass, non-deep tinted)
- Door handles, Matte Black
- Body, liftgate with liftglass, rear door system, includes rear-window wiper/washer

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

VEHICLE DETAILS

STANDARD EQUIPMENT - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

INTERIOR

- Seats, front Custom Cloth 40/20/40 split-bench, 3-passenger, driver and passenger manual reclining, outboard head
 restraints, center fold-down storage armrest, 6-way power adjustable driver seat and rear storage pockets
 (Substitutable to (AE7) Seats, front 92V vinyl 40/20/40 split-bench or Upgradeable to (A95) Seats, front Custom
 Cloth reclining buckets)
- Floor covering, color-keyed carpeting (Substitutable to (BG9) Floor covering, rubberized vinyl)
- Floormats, color-keyed, carpeted front and 2nd row, removable (Deleted when (BG9) Floor covering, rubberized vinyl is ordered)
- Steering column, Tilt-Wheel, adjustable, includes brake/transmission shift interlock
- Steering wheel, steel sleeve, includes theft-deterrent locking feature
- Driver Information Center, monitors numerous systems
- Instrumentation, analog, includes speedometer, odometer with trip odometer, fuel level, voltmeter, engine temperature, oil pressure and tachometer
- Warning tones, headlamp on, key-in-ignition, driver and right front passenger safety belt unfasten, turn signal on
- Windows, power, includes driver express-down and lockout features
- Door locks, power programmable, includes lockout protection
- Cruise control, electronic with set and resume speed, includes telltale in instrument panel cluster
- Keyless entry, remote, includes 2 transmitters, panic button and content theft alarm
- Theft-deterrent system, PASSLock II
- Air conditioning, tri-zone, manual, individual climate settings for driver, right front passenger and rear passengers, includes front and rear HVAC systems
- Defogger, rear-window, electric
- Sound system, ETR AM/FM stereo, includes seek-and-scan, digital clock
- Sound system feature, 8-speakers (Included with (9N5) Console delete)
- Power outlets, auxiliary, 2 on instrument panel, 1 in cargo area, 12-volt
- Mirror, inside rearview, manual day/night
- Console, overhead mini includes map lights and rear seat HVAC controls
- · Headliner, cloth

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

VEHICLE DETAILS

STANDARD EQUIPMENT - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

- Visors, padded, driver and passenger side with cloth trim, extenders, illuminated vanity mirrors and corner storage pockets on back of visors
- Assist handles, front passenger and outboard 2nd row seats
- Lighting, dome lamp, driver and passenger side door switch with delayed entry feature, cargo lamps, door handle or keyless remote activated illuminated entry, map lights in front and 2nd seat positions
- Key, single, 2-sided

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

VEHICLE DETAILS

STANDARD EQUIPMENT - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

MECHANICAL

- Engine, Vortec 6000 V8 SFI (335 HP [249.8 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 375 lb.-ft. [506.3 N-m] @ 4000 rpm) (Requires 3/4 ton Models)
- Transmission, 4-speed automatic, heavy-duty, electronically controlled with overdrive, tow/haul mode and (KNP) Cooling, external transmission oil cooler (Requires 3/4 ton Models and (LQ4) Engine, Vortec 6000 V8 SFI.)
- Transfer case, electronic Autotrac, includes push-button controls (Requires 4WD Models)
- Rear axle, 3.73 ratio (Requires 3/4 ton Models. Upgradeable to (GT5) Rear axle, 4.10 ratio.)
- 4-wheel drive
- Battery, heavy-duty, 600 cold-cranking amps, includes rundown protection and retained accessory power (Upgradeable to (7Y9) Battery, single 770 CCA)
- Alternator, 145 amps (Requires 3/4 ton Models.)
- Cooling, auxiliary engine oil cooler, heavy-duty air-to-oil, integral to driver side of radiator (Included and only available with 3/4 ton Models.)
- Cooling, auxiliary transmission oil cooler, heavy-duty air-to-oil (Included with (Z82) Trailering equipment, heavy-duty on 1/2 ton models Standard on 3/4 ton models only)
- Trailering wiring harness, 7-wire
- Recovery hooks, 2 front, frame-mounted (Standard on 4WD Models. available on 2WD Models.
- GVWR, 8600 lbs. (3901 kg) (Requires 3/4 ton Models)
- · Suspension, front, independent torsion bar, and stabilizer bar
- Suspension, rear, multi-stage leaf springs (Requires 3/4 ton Models)
- Suspension Package, Handling/Trailering, heavy-duty (Requires 3/4 ton Models. Must be upgraded to (Z55)
 Suspension Package, Autoride when the (L18) Engine, Vortec 8100 V8 SFI is ordered. Not available with (NYS) 4-wheel steering)
- Tires, LT245/75R16E, all-season, blackwall (Requires 3/4 ton Models. Upgradeable to (QIW) Tires, LT245/75R16E, on-/off-road, blackwall on 4WD Models)
- Tire, spare, full-size, 16" (40.6 cm) steel wheel located at rear underbody of vehicle, blackwall
- Tire carrier, lockable, outside spare, winch-type mounted under frame at rear
- Wheels, 4 16" X 6.5" (40.6 cm x 16.5 cm) steel disc (Upgradeable to (PF9) Wheels, 4 16" x 7" (40.6 cm x 17.8 cm) 6-lug cast aluminum on 1/2 ton Models. Upgradeable to (P25) Wheels, 4 17" x 7.5" (43.2 cm x 19.1 cm) 5-spoke aluminum with SEO (9G3) Suspension Package, Off-Road on 1/2 ton 4WD Models. Upgradeable to (PY0) Wheels, 4 16" x 6.5" (40.6 cm x 16.5 cm) polished forged aluminum on 3/4 ton Models.

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

VEHICLE DETAILS

STANDARD EQUIPMENT - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

- · Steering, power
- Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc, hydroboost
- 38.5 gallon fuel tank

SAFETY

- Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc
- Air bags, frontal, dual-stage, driver and right front passenger, includes Passenger Sensing System (front passenger air bag status on inside rearview mirror) (Always use safety belts and proper child restraints, even with air bags. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat. See the Owner's Manual for more safety information)
- Safety belts, 3-point, driver and front passenger, in all seating positions except center seating position in 1st and 3rd row which are lap only
- LATCH system, (Lower Anchors and Top tethers for CHildren) for child safety seat
- Daytime running lamps, includes automatic exterior lamp control

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

VEHICLE DETAILS

WEIGHT DATINGS -	2005	CK25006	1dr 2500	4WD	Commorcial

Front Gross Axle Weight Rating:	4,500.00
Rear Gross Axle Weight Rating:	5,500.00
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating:	8,600.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

COLOR AVAILABILITY

COLOR CHART - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

IN	ITERIOR
Tan Ntrl (52D)	Gray Chcl (92D)
X	
Χ	X
Χ	Χ
Χ	X
Χ	Χ
Χ	Χ
Χ	Χ
	Tan Ntrl (52D) X X X X X X

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

WARRANTY INFORMATION

WARRANTY INFORMATION - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

WARRANTY

Basic: 3 Years/36,000 Miles Drivetrain: 3 Years/36,000 Miles Corrosion: 6 Years/100,000 Miles

Roadside Assistance: 3 Years/36,000 Miles

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

WINDOW STICKER

2005 Chevro	olet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial	Interior:	
* 8.1L/496(CID Gas V8	Exterior 1:	
4-Speed HD	Automatic w/OD	Exterior 2:	
CODE	MODEL		MSRP
CK25906	2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Comm	ercial	\$42,745.00
	OPTIONS		
D	CUSTOM CLOTH SEAT TRIM		\$0.00
1ST	PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP		-\$1,828.00
AE7	SEATS, FRONT CUSTOM CLOTH 40/20/40 SP	LIT-BENCH	\$0.00
AJ7	AIR BAGS, SIDE-IMPACT, DRIVER AND RIGHT	T FRONT PASSENGER	\$350.00
AT5	SEATS, MIDDLE CUSTOM CLOTH 60/40 SPLIT	T-FOLDING BENCH,	INC
E52	BODY, LIFTGATE WITH LIFTGLASS, REAR DO	OOR SYSTEM,	\$0.00
FE9	EMISSIONS, FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS		\$0.00
GT4	REAR AXLE, 3.73 RATIO		\$0.00
K47	AIR CLEANER, HIGH-CAPACITY		INC
L18	ENGINE, VORTEC 8100 V8 SFI		\$950.00
MN8	TRANSMISSION, 4-SPEED AUTOMATIC, HEAV	VY-DUTY	\$0.00
	NO LOCKING REAR DIFFERENTIAL		\$0.00
	NO THIRD ROW SEAT		\$0.00
NZZ	SKID PLATE PACKAGE, OFF-ROAD		\$95.00
QB5	WHEELS, 4-16" X 6.5" (40.6 CM X 16.5 CM) ST	EEL DISC	\$0.00
QIW	TIRES, LT245/75R16E, ON-/OFF-ROAD, BLAC	KWALL	\$144.00
UM7	SOUND SYSTEM, ETR AM/FM STEREO		\$0.00
Z55	SUSPENSION PACKAGE, AUTORIDE		\$1,170.00
Z82	TRAILERING EQUIPMENT, HEAVY-DUTY,		\$235.00
ZY1	PAINT, SOLID		\$0.00
	SUBTOTAL		\$43,861.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

November 18, 2004 6:38:20 PM

Page 16

\$0.00

Contract Price: \$32,497 (Price Line:1) Contractor: Warnock Motor Sales, Inc.

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

WINDOW STICKER

Advert/Adjustments

Destination Charge \$850.00

TOTAL PRICE \$44,711.00

Est City: mpg Est Highway: mpg

Est Highway Cruising Range: mi

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

PRICE BREAKDOWN

Price Breakdown - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

Price Component	Amount	
MSRP		
Base Price	\$42,745.00	
Total Options	\$0.00	
Invoice		
Base Price	\$37,401.88	
Total Options	\$0.00	
Other		
Destination Charge	\$850.00	
Dealer Advertising	\$0.00	
GM Holdback Amount	-\$1,282.35	
Floor Plan	-\$641.18	
Special Adjustment Options		
VQ1 - FLEET PROCESSING OPTION	-\$490.00	
VQ2 - FLEET PROCESSING OPTION	-\$475.00	
VQ3 - FLEET PROCESSING OPTION	-\$480.00	

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

POWERTRAIN - BASIC SPECIFICATIONS - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

ENGINE

 Engine Order Code
 * L18

 Engine Type
 Gas V8

 Displacement
 * 8.1L/496 CID

 SAE Net Horsepower @ RPM
 * 320 @ 4200

 SAE Net Torque (lb ft) @ RPM
 * 440 @ 3200

TRANSMISSION

Transmission order code * MN8
Transmission Type Description 4-Speed HD Automatic w/OD
Drive Train 4-Wheel Drive

MILEAGE

City EPA fuel economy estimate Hwy EPA fuel economy estimate City cruising range Hwy cruising range

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

^{*} Indicates equipment which is in addition to or replaces base model's standard equipment.

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

POWERTRAIN - ADVANCED SPECIFICATIONS - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

TRANSMISSION				
Gear Ratio (:1)				
First Gear Ratio (:1)	2.48			
Second Gear Ratio (:1)	1.48			
Third Gear Ratio (:1)	1.00			
Fourth Gear Rato (:1)	0.75			
Reverse Ratio (:1)	2.08			
Clutch size (in)				
Power Take-Off				
TRANSFER CASE				
Transfer case model	New Venture NVG			
Gear Ratio (:1)				
Transfer case high gear ratio	1.00			
Transfer case low gear ratio	2.72			
Transfer case power take off				
DIFFERENTIAL	Front		Rear	
Axle Ratio (:1)	3.73		3.73	
ELECTRICAL				
Battery	1	2	3	Tota
Battery cold cranking Amps @ 0 F	600.00			600.00
Alternator				
Alternator Amps	145.00			
COOLING SYSTEM				
Cooling system capacity	* 26.90			
Engine oil cooler	Yes			
Indicates equipment which is in addition to or replace	es base model's standard equ	uipment.		

^{*} Indicates equipment which is in addition to or replaces base model's standard equipment.

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

November 18, 2004 6:38:20 PM

Page 20

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

PAYLOAD/TRAILERING SPECIFICATIONS - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

WEIGHT INFORMATION	Front	Rear	Total
Gross Axle Wt Rating (lb)	4,500.00	5,500.00	10,000.00
Curb Weight (lb)	3,140.00	2,729.00	5,869.00
Total Option Weight (lb)	* 349.00	* 114.00	* 463.00
As Spec'd Curb Weight (lb)	* 3,489.00	* 2,843.00	* 6,332.00
As spec'd payload			* 2,268.00
Total Weight			
Reserve Axle Capacity (lb)			
Gross Vehicle Wt Rating (lb)			8,600.00
Gross Combined Wt Rating (lb)			* 17,000.00
TRAILERING	Max Trailer Wt.	Max Tongue Load	
Dead Weight Hitch (lb)	* 5,000.00	* 500.00	
Weight Distributing Hitch (lb)	* 10,300.00	* 1,236.00	
Fifth Wheel Hitch (lb)	N/A	* N/A	

^{*} Indicates equipment which is in addition to or replaces base model's standard equipment.

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

Rear

Yes

Steel

13.0 x 1.4

Contract Price: \$32,497 (Price Line:1) Contractor: Warnock Motor Sales, Inc.

Contract#: A58529

SUSPENSION

Disc

Drum

Wheel Type

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

Front

Yes

Steel

12.8 x 1.50

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Rotor Diam x Thickness (in)

CHASSIS SPECIFICATIONS - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

	Front	Rear
ABS System	4-Wheel	
Brake type	Pwr	
RAKES		
Stabilizer Bar Diameter (in)	1.18	
Shock Absorber Diameter (mm)	35.00	35.00
Axle Capacity	4,500.00	5,500.00
Axle Type	Independent	Semi-floating
Axle		
Spring Capacity	4,500.00	6,000.00
Spring Type	Torsion Bar	Multi-Stage Leaf
Spring		

Drum Diam x Width (in)			
TIRES	Front	Rear	Spare
Tire Order Code	* QIW	* QIW	* QIW
Tire Size	LT245/75R16E	LT245/75R16E	LT245/75R16E
Capacity	2,205.00	3,042.00	2,205.00
Revolutions/Mile @ 45mph	- TBD -	- TBD -	- TBD -
WHEELS	Front	Rear	Spare
Wheel Size	16 x 6.5	16 x 6.5	16 x 6.5

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

November 18, 2004 6:38:20 PM

Page 22

Steel

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

CHASSIS SPECIFICATIONS - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

STEERING Steering type Ratio (:1)	Pwr	
On Center	- TBD -	
At Lock	- TBD -	
Turning Diameter		
Curb-to-Curb	44.30	
Wall-to-Wall	- TBD -	
FUEL TANK	Main	Auxiliary
Capacity	38.50	
Location	- TBD -	

^{*} Indicates equipment which is in addition to or replaces base model's standard equipment.

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

DIMENIOLONIO		01/05000	4 1 0500	414/0-0	
DIMENSIONS -	2005	CK25906	4dr 2500	4WD Commerci	aі

130.00	
219.30	
79.80	
76.50	
37.0	
33.20	
8.4	
7.1	
* Liftgate	
- TBD -	
- TBD -	
104.6	
69.6	
	219.30 79.80 76.50 37.0 33.20 8.4 7.1 * Liftgate - TBD - - TBD -

Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Console (in) Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

36.1

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

November 18, 2004 6:38:20 PM

Page 24

Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 3

Contract#: A58529

2005 Chevrolet Suburban 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial CK25906

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

DIMENSIONS - 2005 CK25906 4dr 2500 4WD Commercial

DIMENSIONS - 2005 CR25900 401 2500 4VVD Collinercial			
CARGO AREA DIMENSIONS			
Width			
Cargo Area Width @ Beltline	49.2		
Cargo Box Width @ Wheelhousings	49.1		
Cargo Box (Area) Height (in)	40.50		
Cargo Volume			
Cargo Volume to Seat 1	131.6		
Cargo Volume to Seat 2	90.0		
Cargo Volume to Seat 3	45.7		
Cargo Volume to Seat 4			
INTERIOR DIMENSIONS			
Passenger Capacity	6		
Seating Position	Front	Second	Third
Head Room (in)	40.70	39.00	38.60
Leg Room (in)	41.30	39.10	36.10
Shoulder Room (in)	65.20	65.10	64.40
Hip Room (in)	61.40	61.30	49.20

^{*} Indicates equipment which is in addition to or replaces base model's standard equipment.

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 94.0, Data updated 11/16/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File: